
 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 1 of 14 

 
 
 

  

 
Performance Committee 

Part 1 meeting 
Held on 27 April 2023 

0900-1100hrs via MS Teams 
[Chair:  Gavin Robert, Non-executive Director] 

                                                          
                                                M I N U T E S 
 
Present   

Mr G Robert (Chair) GR Non-executive Director 

Ms C Conquest CC Non-executive Director  

Ms D Leacock DL Associate Non-executive Director 

Mr T Glenn TG Deputy Chief Executive & Chief Finance and Commercial Officer 

Mr  H McEnroe HMc Chief Operating Officer 

Mrs E Midlane EM Chief Executive 

Ms O Monkhouse OM Director of Workforce & Organisational Development 

Mrs M Screaton MS Chief Nurse 

Dr I Smith IS Medical Director 

   

In Attendance   

Ms S Bullivant SB Public Governor, Observer 

Mrs A Colling AC Executive Assistant (Minutes) 

Mr E Gorman EG Deputy Director of Digital 

Ms A Halstead AH Public Governor, Observer 

Mrs S Harrison SH Deputy Chief Finance Officer 

 

Apologies   

Mr A Raynes AR Director of Digital and Chief Information Officer 

Mrs A Jarvis AJ Trust Secretary 

 
[Note: Minutes in order of discussion, which may not be in Agenda order] 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

 
1 

 
WELCOME, APOLOGIES AND OPENING REMARKS 

  

23/99 The Chair welcomed all to the meeting.    

 
2 

 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 

23/100 
 
 

There is a requirement that Board members raise any specific declarations 
if these arise during discussions.  No specific conflicts were identified in 
relation to matters on the agenda.   A summary of standing declarations of 
interests are appended to these minutes.   

  

 
3 

 
MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING – 30 March 2023 

  

23/101 Approved: The Performance Committee approved the minutes of 30 March 
2023 meeting and authorised for signature by the Chair as a true record. 

 
 
Chair 

 
 
27.04.23 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 2 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

 
4.1 

 
TIME PLAN OF TODAY’S AGENDA ITEMS 

  

23/102 The Chair updated the order of Agenda to fit it with Executive Director 
availability as noted below: 

• OM noted apologies from AJ therefore the BAF Report will be covered by 
Executive Directors. 

• Due to a System meeting, HMc will join the meeting a little later, 
anticipated at 0940hrs.   

• Both MS and IS will need to leave the meeting at 1000hrs to join Clinical 
Decision Cell regarding Industrial Action and will re-join following this. 

• The Chair noted the need to allow time to fully consider Item 13 Re-
procurement of the Trust’s Finance & Procurement Contract. 

  

 
4.2 

 
ACTION CHECKLIST 

  

23/103 The Committee reviewed the Action Checklist and updates were noted.   

 
5.1 

 
DIVISIONAL PRESENTATION  

  

  
Next due by STA Division on 25 May 2023. 

  

 
IN YEAR PERFORMANCE & PROJECTIONS 

 
6 

 
REVIEW OF THE BOARD ASSURANCE FRAMEWORK (BAF) 

  

23/104 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[0915 
AH joined] 

 

Received: A summary of the BAF risks and mitigations in place for risks 
above target.  A copy of the BAF tracker report was attached. 
Reported:  OM referred to key issues and updates in the report. 
 

• BAF 2904: Achieving financial balance at ICS level (increase to RRR 
16). TG will pick this up under the finance report. 

• BAF 3261 Industrial Action reports into Performance Committee and 
remains an extreme risk. 

• Risk appetite statements have been reviewed. 

 
Discussion:  

• CC noted that the Audit Committee has asked for reports on any RRR 
20 and over.  She referred to risk appetite (RA) vs risk status.  Referring 
to Risk 3261 Industrial Action RRR 20 with RA6.  Is the RA realistic? If 
it will reach RA6 what are the actions required to get to this?  If it’s not 
likely to reach RA6, then this should be amended to be more realistic. 
OM suggested taking away to review this particular risk appetite, 
actions and assurance. MS agreed that more could be added on 
articulating the risk and can add this in at the review. 

• DL referred to the Cyber Risk 1021 and was pleased to see there is a 
plan but asked if there was a more specific time frame on 
actions/completion?  On the upgrades such as TomCat, what 
vulnerability does this place the Trust in? 

• EG advised that any upgrades planned for June could pose disruption 
in ward areas.  Therefore, the team are looking at upgrading in stages 
to cover high risk users first – this will take to the end of July, with a 
review of the plan at that point.  There is a new cyber analyst working 
on this.  Referring to Tomcat upgrade, he advised of some issues which 
are due to be resolved – expected timeframe being two months from 
now.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MS) 
OM) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
25.05.23 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 3 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

• GR noted that main source of assurance on this is the quarterly Cyber 
Risk report which is due in May. 

• CC referred to RRR 678 and asked to review with HMc when he joins 
the meeting. 

• GR raised a query on risk appetite on Staff Risk 3261, which is shown 
as moderate/high and asked for further clarity on this. 

• OM noted that this is split into two areas where one area is moderate 
and one is high, with explanation of why these ratings are applied.  GR 
thanked her for the clarification. 

 
Noted:  The Performance Committee noted the review of BAF. 

 
7 

 
PAPWORTH INTEGRATED PERFORMANCE REPORT (PIPR) 

  

23/105 Received: PIPR for M12 March 2023.  
Reported: TG  
Summarised the position as ‘red, which comprised: 

• Four ‘red’ domains: Safe, Effective, Responsive and People 
Management & Culture. 

• Two ‘green’ domains: Caring and Finance 
 
Quick summary 
The red sections represent continuing trends seen in prior months. 
Finance: turned green reflecting a Trust £1.2m surplus at end of year. 
Safe: specific issues in month re. high impact interventions, sepsis, fill rates 
etc.  
Effective and Responsive: reflect continuing issues on elective position. 
People Management and Culture: reflects vacancy levels. 
 
Discussion: each sector as noted below. 
  

  

23/106 Safe (Red) 

• MS referred to infection rates which is a moveable number, depending 
on when the data is collected. The report refers to SSI CABG at 7.1%, 
this is now 8.5% for the quarter and is reflected in the dashboard to 
Q&R. 

• Referring to Bacteraemia in month, there were 4 cases which all related 
to MSSA bacteraemia (2 SSI and 2 relating to lines & devices).  There is 
a specific route cause analysis (RCA) on each episode to see if there are 
any commonalities.  The position is concerning, and we have invited in 
scrutiny from NHSI to do a peer review.  

• As regards Fill rates, MS explained what has affected this. 

• CC thanked MS for the assurance on Bacteraemia particularly with the 
peer review. 

• CC noted last month, on KPIs for 23/24, where those at NIL would be 
taken off, but CC suggests these are kept on for monitoring purposes, as 
we have seen activity in March.  MS would like to add MSSA as a 
specific KPI. 

• DL asked if the peer review would cover C. diff too or just MSSA?   

• MS advised that the MSSA is via an internal review; the peer review will 
look at all systems and processes across the board, more related to 
SSIs.   On C/diff we have scrutiny at external panels, which is routine.  
DL thanked MS for the clarification. 

  

23/107 Caring (Green):  

• GR referred to complaints and queried when complaints are not upheld, 

 
 

 
 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 4 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

particularly if there had been a miscommunication by the Trust.  Should 
these be partially upheld, in fairness to the complainant? 

• MS explained that there is much that goes on behind the scenes in 
collating responses, which is not possible to show fully in this summary 
report.  MS is happy to go back and look at the specific one GR 
mentioned.  IS also confirmed that whatever the final status of a 
complaint, there is sensitivity and full acknowledgement in responses.  
Under learnings, the Trust will always look at where internal processes 
can be improved.  EM added that all responses receive final sign off by 
EM or IS.  GR thanked both for these assurances and encouraged Execs 
to ensure that all communication with patients, perhaps especially where 
complaints are not upheld, demonstrate humility and empathy. 

• CC noted that PIPR is a public document and suggested that the 
wording in PIPR is revised, where appropriate, to reflect the assurances 
given above.  MS agreed and will review this ahead of PIPR going to the 
next Board meeting. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
27.4.23 

23/108 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[0941 HMc 
joined] 

People Management & Culture (Red) 

• OM advised that staff turnover is below KPI for a 5th month. Our 
Resourcing & Retention Group is working on these areas.  Vacancy 
rates are slowly coming down.  IPRs compliance has increased.  Time to 
hire has seen improvement in moving to 48 days – this is a key area of 
work with the team.  The quarterly report of staff from different ethnic 
backgrounds in Band 5 roles and above ties in with the report to Board 
last month – OM explained the detail behind this.  Values and behaviours 
update – STA division is the most concerning area.  We are looking at 
developing new training material to help with this. 

• DL thanked OM for this summary but was concerned about the take up 
from STA colleagues on values and behaviours training commenting that 
we needed more engagement if we were to enable culture change. She 
was pleased to see alternative methods of delivery are being explored 
and added that incorporating some type of face-to-face 
interaction/training would give more assurance that the training is being 
attended. 

• OM noted specific sessions for CCA staff and STA on values and 
behaviour training. 

• EM asked if there is a method we could use to ensure bespoke training 
is included in the numbers so that it is sighted? 

• CC referred to the bespoke CCA training and asked if we have seen any 
outcome on changes in behaviour? 

• OM noted that this has been raised at the Critical Care Transformation 
programme where the nurse leads felt that it had had a positive impact.  
There will be some mini surveys going out to staff in-between the staff 
pulse survey to try and capture this feeling.  MS added that the staff are 
being proactive on ‘civility saves lives’ programme and are asking for 
help if issues arise.  OM gave an example where she had seen a positive 
change in a management response to a staff behaviour, which might not 
have been seen prior to the training.  CC was grateful for this assurance. 

 

  

23/109 
 
 
 
 

Effective (Red): 

• HMc explained key issues outlined in PIPR: bed occupancy/increase in 
CCA bed availability, improved theatre utilisation, cath lab utilisation, 
increase in outpatient activity – this all despite industrial action within 
nursing and junior doctor staff groups. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 5 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[0959  MS 
and IS left] 

 

• CC noted the improving report.  She referred to cardiac surgery mortality 
rate which is increasing month on month. Should we be worried about 
this? 

• HMc offered to take away to review.  IS added that this is a concern and 
the need to consider patient risks vs outcomes.  It may be related to 
switching to more IHUs and reducing elective cases.  He acknowledged 
that these numbers are small but it does warrant review – and report 
back to the Committee in May.  GR noted that this should be 
communicated to Q&R.   

• GR referred to CCA bed occupancy which is noted as high at 92% - how 
many beds open does this correlate to? Have we demonstrated, now 
that surgery activity has increased, that we are able to open 36 beds on 
a sustainable basis? 

• HMc – the operating target is 36 beds and through March the CCA 
achieved this standard, apart from nursing strike days linked to ratios 
and some night shifts.  This is working in April currently apart from 4 
days, due to acuity of patients.  HMc can give GR exact numbers for 
March. 

• GR queried where surgery cancellations were due to no CCA beds.  MS  
advised the majority of time 36 CCA beds were occupied so no 
availability and could not admit beyond this.  There are odd occasions 
where CCA bed capacity is reduced at short notice due to staff sickness 
etc and a judgement on safety is taken – but this relates to 1 or 2 beds 
and is not an everyday occurrence. 

• GR noted that the percentage theatre utilisation seems to have dropped 
for March.  EM explained that utilisation is based on usage and staffing 
now at 5.5 theatres open. 

• GR – how did we manage to sustain Outpatient (OP) attendances 
notwithstanding junior doctor industrial action and is that sustainable 
going forward on future industrial actions? 

• HMc explained how we were able to use AHP colleagues and nursing 
support teams to manage OP activity.  Consultant colleagues also 
supported.  The activity reflects a mixture of all these and some 
rescheduling of appointments. 

• HMc linked this to work being undertaken on productivity, CCA capacity 
and internal flow; there will be some new workshops with divisions on 
flow utilisation scheduling and how we manage the day. This will happen 
over the next 3-4 weeks.  It is going back to some of the basics but 
useful to review for day-to-day planning.  It is a tightening up of 
processes and giving clinical teams support to plan tomorrow’s activity 
today along with safe and early discharges.  Staff are engaged with this.  
HMc will bring an update on this to the next meeting.   

• CC welcomed this work, noting it ties into the Risk 678 on BAF on what 
will be done differently.  With Risk 678 now at 20 and RA8, CC had 
earlier queried what are the controls in place and will this be able to 
move to RA8 and how will this be done.  The forthcoming workshop 
information mentioned may provide some further assurance, but CC said 
that it would still be useful to see this in the risk actions to show the 
actions in place to move this to RA8.  HMc explained how this would 
work and be fed into the BAF and will add this into the text. CC referred 
to gaps in assurance where it would be useful for HMc to clarify these.  

HMc will work with AJ on this aspect. 

• GR referred to increases in LoS – what does this relate to? HMc 
confirmed that this refers to pre-hospital (not post operative) stays which 

 
 
 
 
 
 
IS 
Q&R 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HMc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
25.5.23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
25.5.23 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 6 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

is increasing elective patient LoS.  This will be a specific focus of the new 
programme. GR asked whether this was because we have been 
encouraging DGHs to transfer patients 24 hours earlier to maximise 
readiness for surgery and release squeezed DGH capacity, and whether 
it is now appropriate to review this given that our own bed occupancy is 
increasing again. HMc confirmed this is correct.  

 

 
23/110 

Responsive (Red):  

• HMc noted that the workshops will have a good effect on some of these 
metrics.  He referred to breaches, gave the detail behind this and agreed 
there are processes to be tightened up. 

• CC referred to the spotlight on radiology reporting 2022/23 and asked 
when will the review of consultant job plans be completed? OM gave an 
update, IS/OM jointly chair the Job Planning Steering Group which is 
focussing on this.  Most jobs plans are complete with a few still actively 

being worked on to get this completed. 

• GR referred to the radiology report spotlight which, in his view, did not 
show clearly on how well or not it is performing as the benchmarks and 
trends are unclear. HMc agreed more detail could be added on those 
areas which did not achieve standard for the month.  GR would like 
further clarity on the graphs to clearly show the position.  HMc will take 
this away and bring back next month and link into modality and risks of 
breaches. 

• EM added that previous reports showed local reporting standards (not 

nationally agreed reporting standards).  This will be built into next report. 

• DL also queried the clarity of the report and will await next month’s 
update. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HMc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
25.5.23 

23/111 Finance (Green):  
This will be covered under Item 8.1 Financial Report. 
 

  

 
 

Integrated Care System (ICS) 
This is Included for information purposes and to understand how the system 
is performing. 

  

  
Noted:  The Performance Committee noted the PIPR update for M12 
2022/23. 

  

 
8.1 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT – Month 12 2022/23 

  

23/112 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[1020 MS 
and IS 
joined] 

Received: Financial Report which provides oversight of the Trust’s financial 
position as at month 12, 2022/23. 
TG gave an update on the national and ICS position for the new financial 
year.   
 
Reported: SH summarised: 

• 2022/23 £1.2m surplus at end of year. 

• M12 position includes some one-off items (detailed in the report) 

• Cash position at circa. £67m 

• Small reduction in PO/Non-PO for March.  Work is ongoing to move 
items to PO and a trajectory will be brought to the next meeting, 

• BPPC performance: above target with focussed action from teams. 

• A swing in capital position in M12 regarding the purchase and delivery 
of the surgical robot.  

 

  



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 7 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

Discussion: 
CC enquired of the risk to the Trust on the upside on national position. TG 
explained that this is not a balanced plan, it is an upside plan; TG explained 
how this works in reality and the risk to RPH. 
GR referred to the £1.2m surplus and asked how this is managed. TG 
advised that this moves into our cash position and explained the benefits to 
posting a surplus.  This will be beneficial in the next few years as the capital 
replacement programme for hospital equipment starts. 
 
Noted:  The Performance Committee noted the financial position. 

8.2.1 
8.2 

CIP REPORT – Month 13 22/23 
CIP FORECAST 2023/24 

  

23/113 Received: An update of 2023/24 Divisional Savings 
Reported: TG 
In-year CIP performance was delivered.   
In looking ahead to next year’s CIP plans, there has been good focus from 
divisions in last four weeks, which moves us closer to targets for next year.  
We are still looking at working to achieve more recurrent CIP, which has 
seen some improvement. 
Discussion: No items were raised. 
 
Noted: The Committee noted the 2022/23 CIP position and 2023/24 
forecast. 

  

 
9.1 

 
ACTIVITY RESTORATION 

  

23/114 Received: Update report to Month 12, March 2023 
Reported: HMc 

• Much of this was covered in discussions under PIPR ‘Effective’.  

• Headlines for M12: non-admitted activity and first follow ups in line with 
target and radiology activity on track. 

• Challenges:  MR-CT activity and elective inpatient activity. 

• Working with all divisions to get back to 2020 activity (especially STAR 
division). 

• Outpatient recovery work has been sustained and continues to be a core 
focus. 

• CT and radiology were behind plan for M12, due to CT scanners being 
offline for 8 days due to complex breakdown, which issue has been 
resolved. 

• Improvement in theatres working to 5.5 theatre model. 
 
Discussion:  

• GR noted that there are some early signs of improvement. 

• EM agreed and noted that as we use the 2019/20 baseline, where in 
April 2019 this baseline decreased due to the hospital move; as a 
forward warning this will not be a fair comparison for next month. 

• HMc referred to the operational challenges in STA division; there is work 
to do and the Trust continues to push ahead on recovery objectives 
alongside supporting the teams in theatres and CCA. 

• CC noted that although green shoots are appearing, there are still 
underlying issues, noting Level 5 nursing staff within this. 

 
Noted:  The Performance Committee noted the update on Activity 
Restoration. 
 

  



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 8 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

 
9.2 

 
THEATRE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME 

  

23/115 Received: Update report covering the period 8.03.23 to 17.04.23 
Reported: TG 

• Last month saw achievement of some targets and improvements.  The 
divisional report to the Theatre Escalation Steering Group is included in 
the pack and referred to page 104 and the key monitoring tool, giving 
assurance on the improving position.  It has been possible to open 
additional theatre capacity.  There is still room for improvement.  Aside 
from IA, underlying performance in theatres is on an upward trajectory.  
The cultural issues still remain which is a concern and actions are 
ongoing to improve this aspect which is strongly linked to staff retention. 
The Committee acknowledged that much of the improvement is due to 
success in filling vacancies and that sustainable improvement in 
productivity is only achievable if the cultural issues are addressed. 

• On quality and safety metrics, the Business Intelligence team have 
created a live theatre dashboard.  TG has seen a live demo of the 
dashboard which will help the patient flow programme – this is a positive 
improvement. 

    
Discussion: 

• GR asked if the quality and safety dashboard will go to Q&R?  MS 
advised that it does, but in a different format. 

• TG added that the June milestone of working to 5 theatres has been 
reached early.  Since escalation to CEO, the plan has seen 
improvement. 

• Cultural work is the main risk and concern. 

• OM added that the concern also links to values & behaviour workshops, 
adding that this is complex and multi-factorial and does not relate just to 
specific individual behaviours. 

• HMc supported OM’s assessment and added that he has seen in other 
organisations, that cultural issues are apparent in this area of the 
workforce. GR felt it was useful to hear this context. 

• MS added that when looking at this closely (re. infection rates) we are 
looking at whole team dynamics and human factors in triangulation.   

 
Noted:  The Committee noted the update. 

  

 
9.3 

 
OTHER ELECTIVE ACTIVITY IMPROVEMENT 

  

23/116  
Received:  A verbal update on activity restoration, 23/24 operational 
planning progress and the operational improvement plan for 23/24. 
 
Reported: HM 
This will be covered in a separate report to the next meeting.  Some aspects 
had been covered earlier in PIPR and Activity Recovery update. 
 
Noted:  The Committee noted the update. 
 

  

 
10 

 
ACCESS & DATA QUALITY REPORT (bi-monthly) 

  

23/117 Received:  An oversight of the Trust’s performance against a selected 
group of data quality key performance indicators and highlight areas for 
improvement. 

  



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 9 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

Reported: TG. 
Discussion:  The report was taken as read with no queries. 
Noted: The Performance Company noted the update. 

 
FUTURE PLANNING 

 
11 

 
INVESTMENT GROUP – Chair’s Report 

  

23/118 Received: A summarised update from the Investment Group Chair 
following its meeting on 12 April 2023 
Reported: TG.   
Discussion:  No items were raised. 
Noted:  The Committee noted the update from the Investment Group. 
 

  

 
12 

 
QUARTERLY REPORTS 

  

12.1 Corporate Risk Register   

23/119 Received: An overview of those risk graded 12 and above that are included 
on the Corporate Risk Register (CRR). 
Reported: MS 
Discussion:  The Chair asked for this to be deferred for discussion at next 
month’s meeting. 

 
 
 
 
MS 

 
 
 
 
25.5.23 
 
 

 
12.2 

 
Integrated Care Board update 

  

23/120  
Received:  A verbal update on the ICB. 
Reported:  EM/TG 
Discussion: It was agreed to take this verbal update to the next Board 
meeting on 4 May. 

 
 
 
 
Board 

 
 
 
 
 
4.5.23 

 
13 

 
RE-PROCUREMENT OF THE TRUST’S FINANCE AND PROCUREMENT 
CONTRACT 

  

13/121 Due to contract sensitivities, it was agreed to note this as a Part 2 
confidential minute. 

  

 

14 
 
ANNUAL REPORTS 

  

 No annual reports due this month. 
 

  

 
15 

 
ISSUES FOR ESCALATION TO OTHER COMMITTEES 

  

23/122 Quality & Risk Committee: 

•  Cardiac surgery mortality rate which is increasing month on month. 

 
Q&R 

 
25.5.23 

 
16.1 

 
COMMITTEE FORWARD PLANNER 

  

23/123  
Received:  The updated Forward Planner. 
Reported: by AJ.   
Noted:  The Performance Committee noted the Committee Forward 
Planner. 

  

 
16.2 

 
REVIEW OF MEETING AGENDA & OBJECTIVES 

  

23/124 Verbal: Committee agreed that the agenda and objectives had been met.  
Good papers and helped discussion on activity recovery. 
 

  



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 10 of 14 

Agenda 
Item 

 Action 
by 
Whom 

Date 

16.3 BAF end of meeting wrap-up   

23/125 Covered in earlier discussions. 
 

  

16.4 Emerging Risks   

23/126 Covered in earlier discussions.   

 
17 

 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

  

23/127 No items were raised. 
 

  

  
FUTURE MEETING DATES 

  

 

2023 proposed Time Venue Apols rec’d 

26 January 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

23 February 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

30 March 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

27 April 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

25 May 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

29 June 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

27 July 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

31 August 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

28 September 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

26 October 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

30 November 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

21 December 0900-1100hrs MS Teams  

The meeting finished 1102 hrs. 

 
25 May 2023 

………………………………………………………………. 
Date 

 
Royal Papworth Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

 Performance Committee 
                                                              Meeting held on 27 April 2023 

 
 
 
Abbreviations and Acronyms 
 
AHP  Allied Health Professionals 
BPPC   Better Payment Practice Code 
CABG  Coronary Artery Bypass Graft 
IA  Industrial Action 
IHU  In-House Urgent 
IPR  Individual Personal Review 
ICS  Integrated Care Service 
LoS  Length of Stay 
NHSI  NHS Improvement 
PO   Purchase Order 
Q&R  Quality & Risk Committee 
RRR  Risk Register Rating 
SSI  Surgical Site Infection 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 11 of 14 

STA  Surgery, Transplant, Anaesthetics Division



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 12 of 14 

 

 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 13 of 14 

 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Performance Committee – Part 1 meeting:  27 April 2023 - Minutes                               Page 14 of 14 

 
 
 

 
 
 


